
Imperative to Assertive 

Rule 1: subject + should+verb. 

Ex: Do the work. 

Ass: you should do the work. 

 

Rule 2: Please/kindly → স্থানে→ you are requested to+verb. 

Ex: Please, help me. 

Ass: You are requested to help me. 

 

Rule 3: Do not → স্থানে → You should not. 

Ex: Do not run in the sun. 

Ass: you should not run in the sun. 

 

Rule 4: Never → স্থানে → you should never. 

Ex: Never tell a lie. 

Ass: You should never tell a lie. 

 

Rule 5: Let us → স্থানে → We should. 

Ex: Let us go out for a walk. 

Ass: We should go out for a walk. 

 

Rule 6: Let + noun/pronoun → স্থানে → Subject + might. 

Ex: Let him play football. 

Ass: He might play football. 


